REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON THE AFFAIRS OF THE

DIVINITY SCHOOL OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

APPOINTED MARCH 25, 1907.

REPORT ADOPTED JUNE 15, 1908.

PRESENTED TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL UNION

JUNE 29, 1908.

REPORT OF THE COMMISSION ON THE APPAIRS OF THE

DIVINITY SCHOOL OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO

APPOINTED MARGE 25, 1907.

REPORT ADDITED JUNE 15, 1908.

THE WO SERVED TO CHACK SET OF CHICKESHA

EARTIST THEOLOGICAL UNION

JUNE 29, 1908.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Pag
Introductory Statement	1
Part I. The Founding of the Seminary and the Contract between the University and the Theological Union	1
Part II. The Graduate Divinity School	2
1. General Tendencies of Theological Education	2
2. Number of Men seeking Education for the Ministry	3
3. The Divinity School of the University of Chicago in the Light of these Conditions	4
1) Its Relation to the Denomination	4
a) At the time of the Incorporation of the Divinity School into the University	4
b) Reconsideration in 1904  By a Committee of the Board  By the Board of the Theological Union  By the Advisory Committee of One Hundred	5
c) Recent Study of the Question (a) Training of College Graduates for the Baptist Ministry	7
(b) Training of non-Baptist College Graduates for the Ministry	8
(c) Higher Theological Training	8
(d) Effectivenes in the Ministry of the Graduates of the School	8
2) Interdenominational Relationships	11
3) The Relation of the Divinity School to the University	13
Part III. The English Theological Seminary	14
Part IV. The Scandinavian Seminaries	15
Part V. The Financial Situation	16
Part VI. Future Possibilities and Recommendations	18
1. Future Possibilities	18
2. Recommendations	19

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page	
	Part I. The Founding of the Seminary and the Contract between the University and the Theological Union
2	Part II. The Graduate Divinity School
2	1. Cameral Tendencies of Theological Education
8 .	2. Number of Man seeking Education for the Ministry
4	3. The Divinity School of the University of Chicago in the Light of these Conditions
4	1) Its Relation to the Demomination
	a) At the time of the Incorporation of the Divinity School into the University
	b) Reconsideration in 1904 By a Committee of the Board
	By the Edvisory Cosmittee of One Hundred
7	a) Recent Study of the Question (a) Training of College Graduates for the Reptist Ministry
8	(b) Training of non-Sapthat College Graduates
8 8	(c) Higher Theological Training (d) Effectivenes in the Ministry of the Graduates of the School
11	
13	3) The Relation of the Divisity School to the University
14	Part III. The English Theological Saminary
	Part IV. The Scandinavian Seminarias
16	Part V. The Financial Situation
	Part VI. Fature Possibilities and Recommendations
	1. Puture Possibilities
	P. Recommendations

## EXHIBITS

		Referred to in Report on Page
A.	*Charter	1
в.	#Contract	1
c.	General Table of Attendance at Theological Schools	4
D.	Action of the Divinity Faculty and Theological Board , creating Advisory Committee of One Hundred and Names of the Committee	5,6
E.	Dean Hulbert's Letter to Members of the Advisory Committee	7
F.	Minutes of Advisory Committee	7
G.	Printed Report	7
н.	President's Statement	7
I.	Statistics of the Divinity School	7,11,13,14,15
J.	#List of Graduates, showing subsequent occupations	8
K.	#Statistics Respecting Graduates of the Divinity School holding Baptist pastorates in Wisconsin, Illinois, Michigan, Indiana and Northern California	
L.	Financial Tables.	16,17

#Not multiplied; on file in the office of the Dean of the Divinity School and with the Secretary of the Board.

#### EXHIBITS

Referred to		
Page 1	#Charter	. A
1	*Contract	B.
4		0.
a,a	Action of the Divinity Faculty and Theological Board , creating Advisory Committee of One Hundred and Names of the Committee	D.
	Dean Hulbert's Letter to Members of the Advisory Committee	E.
	. Minutes of Advisory Committee	F,
7	Printed Report	.0
4	Propident's Statement	.H
7,11,13,14,15	Statistics of the Divinity School	I.
	#List of Graduates, showing subsequent occupations	. T.
6	#Statistica Respecting Graduates of the Divinity School holding Raptlet pastorates in Wisconsin. Illinois, Michigan, Indiana and Northern California.	к.
71,01	Financial Tables.	I

#Not multiplied; on file in the office of the Dean of the Divinity School and with the Secretary of the Board.

#### INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT.

At a meeting of the Board of the Baptist Theological Union held March 25th, 1907, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, That with a view to fixing the policy and obtaining information concerning the work of the Divinity School which will guide the Board in its future action, the President of this Board be authorized to appoint a Commission of seven members to consist of the President of the University of Chicago, the President of the Board of Trustees of the Theological Union, three members of the Board of Trustees, and two members of the Divinity Faculty, such Commission to make investigation and report to the Board upon the whole matter of Divinity School education in connection with the University of Chicago.

In accordance with this resolution the Board appointed the following as members of the Commission: F. W. Parker, Chairman, E. D. Burton, Secretary, B. A. Greene, Johnston Myers, Shailer Mathews. The President of the University, Harry Pratt Judson, and the President of the Board, Charles A. Marsh, are also members of the Commission.

The Commission begs leave to submit as its report the following historical statements and recommendations:

- PART I. THE FOUNDING OF THE SEMINARY AND THE ORIGINAL SITUATION UNDER THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE UNIVERSITY AND THEOLOGICAL UNION.
- 1. February 16, 1865, the Baptist Theological Union was established in accordance with Charter shown in EXHIBIT A.
- 2. In 1891 the Theological Seminary, then situated at Morgan Park, became an integral part of the University of Chicago by a contract to all intents and purposes perpetual. See EXHIBIT B.
- 3. The theological school thus established was marked by three characteristics:
  - a) It retained its close association with the denomination that had founded it.
  - b) Without modification of its charter or bylaws, it was in a position to attract students from other denominations.
  - c) It became and was treated as an integral part of the University, as truly as any other division of the institution.

It is natural, in the interests of the welfare of the denomination and of theological training in general, and particularly in the interest of the increasing efficiency of the Divinity School itself, to inquire at this time whether any change in the organization of the school is demanded.

In considering this question it will be well to bear in mind and consider separately several divisions of the school and types of work which have been gradually developed in the history of the school.

1. The Graduate Divinity School. The work of this school includes:
a. The training of college graduates for the Baptist ministry,

INTRODUCTORY STATEMENT.

At a meeting of the Board of the Baptist Theological Union held March 25th, 1907, the following resolution was adopted:

RESOLVED, That with a view to fixing the policy and obtaining information concerning the work of the Divinity School which will guide the Scard in its future action, the President of this Board be authorized to appoint a Commission of seven members to consist of the Fresident of the University of Obiosgo, the President of the Board of Trustees, and two members of the Theological Union, three members of the Board of Trustees, and two members of the Divinity Faculty, and Commission to make investigation and report to the Board upon the whole matter of Divinity School education in comments with the University of Chicago.

In accordance with this resolution the Board appointed the following as members of the Commission: F. W. Parker, Chairsan, E. D. Burton, Secretary, B. A. Greene, Johnston Myers, Shaller Mathews. The Fresident of the University, Herry Fratt Jadson, and the Fresident of the Board, Charles A. Marsh, are also members of the Commission.

The Commission begs leave to submit as its report the following historical statements and recommendations:

PART I. THE TOUNDING OF THE SEMINARY AND THE ORIGINAL SITUATION UNDER THE CONTRACT BEFORE THE UNIVERSITY AND THEOLOGICAL UNION.

- 1. February 16, 1885, the Baptlat Theological Union was established in ac-
- E. In 1881 the Theological Seminary, then situated at Morgan Park, became an integral part of the University of Chicago by a contract to all intente and purposes perpetual. See Kielsit B.
  - S. The theological school thus established was marked by three characteris
    - and smit moiseafmones and dilw moiseana each att bonister II (a
  - b) Without modification of its charter or bylaws, it was in a position to attract students from other denominations.
  - c) It became and was treated as an integral part of the University, as truly as any other division of the institution.

It is natural, in the interests of the welfare of the denomination and of theological training in general, and particularly in the interest of the investor at this time whether any change in the organization of the school is demanded.

no considering this question it will be well to bear in mind and consider separately several divisions of the school and types of work which have been gradually developed in the history of the school.

1. The Graduate Divinity Sphool. The work of this school includes:

- b. The training of non-Baptist college graduates for the ministry,
- c. The higher theological training of men (for the A.M. or Ph.D. degree) whether Baptists or non-Baptists.
- 2. The English Theological Seminary; in connection with which may also be considered the special work of the summer quarter.
  - 3. The Scandinavian Seminaries.

PART II. THE GRADUATE DIVINITY SCHOOL.

In reference to the work of this school it is necessary to consider

- 1. The general tendencies of theological education as reflected in the leading theological seminaries in the country. A careful examination and inquiries have disclosed the following facts:
- a. Since the incorporation of the Divinity School in the University there has been a steadily increasing tendency on the part of the theological schools of the country to establish relations with an adjacent university. At Harvard, Yale, Boston, Colgate, Oberlin, and Vanderbilt, the Divinity School is an integral part of the University. Garrett Biblical Institute at Evanston, The General Theological Seminary of New York, Union Theological Seminary in New York, Crozer Theological Seminary, Andover Theological Seminary, and the Congregational, Baptist and Disciple Schools at Berkeley, California, maintain full autonomy, but each have or are seeking relation of friendly co-operation with adjacent universities. At Colgate by a compact between the corporation of Colgate University and the Education Society ratified in June 1893 "the seminary was made a department of Colgate University, and its administration transferred to the University Board. The seminary remains, however, under the inspection and care of the Education Society, and sustains through it, as of old, vital relations with the churches of the Baptist denomination." No professor or instructor can be appointed in or removed from the Seminary without the consent of the Trustees of the Education Society.

Garrett Biblical Institute "while jealously guarding its integrity and independence, has sought and enjoyed the co-operation of the College of Liberal Arts (in Northwestern University). Students of the Institute are admitted, upon recommendation of the faculty, to any classes of the college for which they have time and aptitude, and students of the college are admitted to similar privileges in the Institute."

At Union Theological Seminary "relations of special and reciprocal academic courtesy exist with Columbia and New York Universities by which these institutions offer to properly accredited students of the Seminary the free use of their libraries, .... and also grant such students as are recommended by the faculty, admission without fee to the recitations and lectures of certain courses, chiefly in the graduate departments .... The Seminary in turn welcomes students of Columbia and New York Universities to its courses without fees."

In the California schools "all the facilities of the University may be freely enjoyed by every qualified student of the Seminary."

In connection with the University of North Dakota there has been established a college of the Methodist denomination doing biblical and theological work, and known as Wesley College, between which and the University of North Dakota there exists a contract of co-operation.

The Princeton, Rochester and Cambridge (Episcopal) Schools are contiguous to a university, but with no academic relation. At McMaster University the theological professors are members of one faculty with the professors of Arts and Litera-

B. The Euglish Theological Seminary; in connection with which may also be con-8. The Scandinavina Seminarica. the country to establish relations with an adjacent university. At Harvard, Yald, Boston, Colsato, Oberlin, and Vanderbill, the Divinity Sobool is an integral part of mate departments .... The Sentuary in turn welcomes students of Columbia and Now ture. There is a Dean of Theological Studies, but the Divinity School is not organically separated from the college. Practically all the other theological schools of the country are without organic relation or close contiguity to a university.

b. This tendency on the part of the seminaries is accompanied by and is partly due to a desire on the part of the universities to complete their scheme of education by some relationship with a theological faculty. Even the officers of state universities are in some cases desirous of having theological schools grouped about them. President Angell of the University of Michigan, President James of the University of Illinois, and President Wheeler of the University of California, have expressed themselves as desirous that there should be in close contiguity with their respective universities, a school or schools of theology.

c. We can discover no evidence of a tendency to abandon the view hitherto prevalent in theological schools that the theoretical and scientific study of religion is carried on most effectively in connection with a faculty and school engaged in preparing men for practical religious work. The sharp separation of the scientific study of religion from the professional training of ministers and other religious workers has not been deemed desirable. Nor has there been any successful attempt to make theological education simply a phase of the work of the faculty of arts and literature.

d. No notably effective divinity school of a high grade has been developed in the country except in dependence on, or in sympathetic relation with, a particular denomination. Those schools which have become to a considerable extent inter-denominational (e.g., Union and Yale) have still retained a relation of at least sympathy with a particular denomination.

e. There is but one notable example in this country of a theological school of high rank strictly undenominational in character, the Harvard Divinity School. Despite the ability of its faculty, which stands in the very first rank for scholarship in America, if not even in the world, the prestige conferred by its being an integral part of the oldest university in the country, and the possession of scholarship funds which are large in proportion to the number of students, this school has scarcely risen above forty students. Whatever the cause of this small number, it remains that we have no experience on which to base the expectation that a theological school wholly severed from relationship with any particular denomination would accomplish a large work otherwise than through the promotion of theological schoolarship.

To summarize: Several of the stronger theological schools have obtained or are seeking close relations with a university, and universities are themselves welcoming such alliance; no school of high rank is seeking to sever such relation where it exists. Several strong schools have acquired an inter-denominational student body, and one or two an inter-denominational character; on the other hand, every school except Harvard still maintains a special relation of some sort to one particular denomination.

We conclude that the general development of theological education in this country since the founding of the University points to a school combining the three characteristics above enumerated as best adapted to the present religious needs of the United States.

2. The tendency in respect to the number of men seeking education for the ministry. As respects the number of students preparing for the ministry in the United States, the last twenty-seven years have witnessed first a rapid increase in the number of men preparing for the ministry by a thorough-going course of education, followed by an almost equally marked decrease. The net result is a gain of approximately 58% in the period of 27 years; a decrease of nearly 17 1/2% in the last 13 years. Both the gain in the period 1880-95 and the loss since 1895 affected the schools of all denominations except the Methodist, among whom the number of

ture. There is a Deam of Theological Studies, but the Divinity School is not orgamically separated from the college. Fractically all the other theological schools of the country are without organic relation or close contiguity to a university.

b. This tendency on the part of the eminaries is accompanied by and is partly due to a desire on the part of the universities to complete their scheme of education by some relationship with a theological faculty. Even the officers of state universities are in some cases desirons of baving theological schools grouped about them. Fresident Angell of the University of Michigan, Fresident James of the Chiversity of Illinois, and Fresident Specier of the University of California, have expressed themselves as desirous that there should be in close contiguity with their respective universities, a school or schools of theology.

o. We can disposer no evidence of a lendodoy to abandon the view hitherto prevalent in theological short the theoretical and sotuntilo assay of redirection the theoretical and sotuntilo assay of redirectively in consection with a faculty and school engaged in preparing men for grantical religious work. The sharp separation of the solentific study of religion from the professional training of ministers and other religions of the modern to make theological cheestion simply a phase of the work of the faculty of arts and literature.

d: Wo notably effective divinity account a high grade has been developed in the occurry except in dependence on, or in sympathetic relation with, a
particular denomination. These schools which have become to a considerable extent
inter-denominational (e.g., Union and Yale) have will retained a relation of at
least sympathy with a particular denomination.

e There is but one notable example in this country of a theological sobbol of bigh rank strictly undenominational in character, the Harvard Divinity School. Despite the ability of its faculty, which stands in the very first rank for scholarship in America, if not even in the world, the prestige conferred by its being an integral part of the oldest university in the country, and the possession of scholarship funds which are large in proportion to the number of students, this school has coarcely risen above forty students. Whetever the cause of this small number, it remains that we have no experience on which to been the expectation that a theological school wholly severed from relationable with any particular denomination would accomplish a large work otherwise than through the promotion of theological schoolarship.

To summarize: Several of the attemper theological schools have obtained or are seeking close relations with a university, and universities are themselves welcoming such alliance; no school of high rank is seeking to sever such relation where it exists. Several attent schools have sequired an inter-denominational student body, and one or two an inter-denominational character; on the other hand, every school except Harvard still mainteins a special relation of some sort to one particular denomination.

We conclude that the general development of theological education in this sountry since the founding of the University points to a school combining the three characteristics above enumerated as best adapted to the present religious needs of the United States.

2. The tendency in respect to the number of men seeking education for the ministry. As respects the number of students preparing for the ministry is the United States, the last twenty-seven years have witnessed first a rapid increase in the number of men preparing for the ministry by a thorough-going course of education, followed by an simpst aqually marked decrease. The net result is a gain of approximately 58% in the period of 27 years; a decrease of mearly 17 1/24 in the last 18 years. Both the gain in the period 1880-60 and the less since 1895 affected the schools of all denominations except the Methodist, among whom the number of

students has increased since 1895. Inasmuch, however, as the population of the country has increased since 1895 by approximately 20% and the membership of Christian churches 25%, the relative loss of those denominations which have suffered loss is considerably greater than the actual loss, and even the Methodist Church, which seems to have gained, has suffered a relative loss, which is made the more severe by the fact that its supply of men for the ministry was, Bishop McDowell states, at the beginning quite inadequate. For details see EXHIBIT C.

- 3. The Divinity School of the University of Chicago in the light of these conditions.
  - (1.) Its relation to the denomination.
- a.) At the time of the incorporation of the Divinity School in the University the action met with the general approval of the denomination. As, however, the University character of the school became manifest in a certain freedom of investigation and expression some criticism was expressed and even sharp disapproval. In course of time this became so pronounced as to arouse apprehension that it would be difficult to continue both the relations with the University and those with the denomination. In consequence the question was distinctly raised, and as far as possible laid before responsible representatives of the denomination, as to whether the interests of the denomination would be best served by an independent theological seminary.
- b.) At this juncture, under the leadership of President Harper, the matter was considered by representatives of the denomination in three capacities:

First, by a committee of Seven, consisting of Mr. Jesse Baldwin, chairman, President W. R. Harper, Rev. W. M. Lawrence, Rev. Johnston Myers, Rev. B. A. Greene, Mr. F. J. Llewellyn, Rev. J. B. Thomas. At the meeting of this committee, held October 1904, at which by request two members of the University Faculty, Messrs. Hulbert and Burton, were present, the situation which had arisen as the result of criticism of the teaching of Professor Foster was fully discussed, and the issue was distinctly raised whether the Board of Trustees of the Theological Union acting for the Baptist denomination, ought in the interests of that denomination to permit the continued exercise on the part of the Divinity Faculty of the same freedom of investigation and teaching which is enjoyed by other faculties of the University. (The correctness of the statement in the preceding sentence is witnessed to by Mr. Baldwin, Dr. Greene, and Mr. Burton).

The issue of the committee's deliberation was an affirmative answer to this question as is clearly shown in the report (referred to below) which they unanimously adopted and transmitted to the Board.

Secondly, by the Board of Trustees of the Theological Union. In the minutes of a meeting of the Board held October 25th, 1904, is the following record:

"The Committee of seven appointed to report on some reorganization of the work of the Divinity School reported through Mr. Baldwin, the chairman, that they had fully considered the matter and submitted the following recommendations:

With a view of increasing the efficiency of the department of the department of Systematic Theology in preparing men for work of preaching, and to conserving that freedom of teaching in the Divinity School which it has always enjoyed in common with the other schools of the University and which is necessary to the prosecution of the investigative side of its work.

W1. That, upon the recommendation of the President, Professor Shailer Mathews be transferred to the acting headship of the departstudents has increased since 1895. Insemuch, however, as the population of the country has increased since 1895 by approximately 20% and the membership of Christian churches 25%, the relative loss of those denominations which have suffered loss is considerably greater than the sotial loss, and even the Methodist Church, which seems to have gained, has suffered a relative loss, which is made the more severe by the fact that its supply of car for the ministry was, Sishop McDowell states, at the beginning quire inadequate. For details see EXHISIT 6.

2. The Divinity School of the University of Chicago in the light of these conditions.

3. At the relation to the demandation.

4.) Its relation to the demandation of the Divinity School in the University conditions.

4.) At the time of the incorporation of the Divinity School in the University character of the school became sanifest in a certain freedom of investigation and supression sees of the school became sanifest in a certain freedom of investigation and supression sees of time this became so phonomened as to arouse apprehension that it would denomination. In corresponding would be a arouse apprehension that it would denomination. In correct of the question was distinctly raised, and a force with the possible laid before responsible representatives of the demandation, as to whether possible laid before responsible responsible would be been served by an independent theology.

b.) At this juncture, under the leadership of President Harper, the matter was considered by representatives of the denomination in three capacities;

First, by a committee of Seven, consisting of Mr. Jases Baldwin, chairman, Fresident W. B. Harper, Nev. W. M. Lawrence, Nev. Johnston Myers, Nev. H. A. Greene, Mr. F. J. Llevellyn, Nev. J. B. Thomas. At the meeting of this committee, held Cotober 1804, at which by request two members of the University Faculty, Mesers. Mulbert and Burton, sers present, the eithestion which had srises as the result of criticals of the teaching of Professor Foster was fully discussed, and the issue was distinctly raised whether the Board of frustees of the Theological Union acting for the Bapties denomination to permit for the Bapties denomination to permit the constinued exercise on the part of the Divinity Faculty of the sems freedom of the continued exercise on the part of the Divinity Faculties of the University.

(The correctness of the statement in the preceding sentence is witnessed to by Mr. Burton).

The lease of the countities a deliberation was an affirmative answer to the question as is clearly shown in the report (referred to below) which they unanimously adopted and transmitted to the Board.

Secondly, by the Board of Trustees of the Theological Union. In the min-

"The Crmmittes of seven appointed to report on some reorganization of the work of the Divinity School reported through Mr. Baldwin, the obsirmen, that they had rully considered the matter and submitted the following recommendations:

"With a view of increasing the efficiency of the department of the department of Systematic Theology in preparing men for work of preaching, and to conserving that freedom of teaching in the Divinity School watch it has always enjoyed in common with the other achools of the University and which is necessary to the prosecution of the investigative side of its work.

"1. That, upon the recommendation of the President, Professor Shatler Mathews be transferred to the acting headship of the depart.

ment of Systematic Theology, with the understanding that for the present he shall continue also to give instruction in the New Testament department in accordance with arrangements to be made with the President.

\*2. That the faculty of the Divinity School be requested to consider the question of a modification of the curriculum of the Divinity School with a view to increasing its efficiency in the preparation of men for the practical work of the ministry.

"3. That the Committee be continued."

Dean Hulbert and Professor Burton made full statements of the considerations leading to the presentation of these recommendations. A full discussion followed and it was moved and seconded that the recommendations be adopted.

After further discussion it was moved and seconded that the recommendation be amended to read that "Professor Shailer Mathews be appointed to a professorship in the department of Systematic Theology, in charge of the required work."

The amendment was carried by a unanimous vote and the amended recommendations were adopted as follows:

- 1. That upon the recommendation of the President, Professor Shailer Mathews be appointed to a Professorship in the department of Systematic Theology in charge of the required work, with the understanding that for the present he shall continue also to give instruction in the New Testament Department in accordance with arrangements to be made with the President.
- 2. That the faculty of the Divinity School be requested to consider the question of a modification of the curriculum of the Divinity School with a view of increasing its efficiency in the preparation of men for the practical work of the ministry.

(Signed) T. W. Goodspeed, Secretary.

Thirdly, By the Advisory Committee of the Theological Union, commonly called the Committee of One Hundred. In the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees held Tuesday, January 12, 1904, appears the following record:

President Harper submitted the following recommendation from the faculty of the Divinity School.

The Divinity Faculty recommend to the Board of the Theological Union the appointment of an Advisory Committee of one hundred persons: For full text of the recommendations see EXHIBIT D.

The nomination of the committee was referred to the Committee on Instruction and Equipment to report at an adjourned meeting of the Board.

From the files of the office of Dean Hulbert we find that under date of January 13, 1904 he wrote to Rev. Thomas Stephenson, Pueblo, Colo., Rev. E. P. Brand, Normal, Ill., Rev. W. M. Walker, D. D. of Des Moines, Ia., Rev. W. R. Wood, D. D. of Ottawa, Kansas, Rev. Herman Randall of Grand Rapids, Mich., Rev. E. R. Pope of Minneapolis, Minn., Rev. A. W. Clark of Omaha, Neb., Rev. J. L. Cheney, Ph.D.

- mon for the practical work of the ministry.

(Signed) T. W. Goodspeed, Secretary.

Thirdly, By the Advisory Committee of the Theological Union, commonly Trustees held Tuesday, January 12, 1904, apparts the following record:

.O TISIBLE sea anolisabnessoon ent to tret iful not

January 13, 1804 hs wrote to Rev. Thomas Stephanson, Fueblo, Colo., Rev. E. P. D. Brand, Morani, Ill., Rev. W. M. Walker, D. D. of Des Moines, Ia., Rev. W. R. Wood, D. D. of Ottawa, Manage, Rev. Herman Randall of Grand Rapide, Mich., Rov. E. R. Pope of Minnespolis, Minn., Hev. A. W. Clark of Casha, Meb , Nev J. L. Cheney, Ph.D.

of Cleveland, Ohio, Rev. D. W. Hulbert, Wawatosa, Wis., and to Prof. J. W. Moncrief, for the state of Indiana, the following letter:

You will do me a great favor if you will write out the names and addresses of from twelve to twenty of the Baptists in your state, whether ministers or laymen, who, in your judgment, are among the most influential representative men, honored with confidence and high regard in the churches. I am perfectly certain that my motive in seeking this information will meet your hearty approval.

Very cordially yours, (Signed) Eri B. Hulbert.

In response to these letters a list of 132 names were received. To this there were added, representing South Dakota, North Dakota, Missouri, California, Pennsylvania, New York, Rhode Island, New Jersey, and Colorado, 20 names, and from other sources which the records do not clearly show, an additional 18, making a total of 170.

In the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Theological Union held February 2, 1904, the following record appears:

Dr. Hulbert reported the names suggested for appointment on the Committee of One Hundred, the number being approximately one hundred and seventy.

After consideration it was voted that the names submitted be approved and that Dr. Hulbert be authorized to secure the acceptance of appointment on the Committee from one hundred of those whose names are submitted.

The third section of the form of organization of the Committee, adopted at the last meeting was a motion amended in two particulars, providing that the vice-chairman, as well as the chairman, be elected by the Board, and that the officers of the Committee shall be in addition to the chairman, vice-chairman and secretary and such other officers as the Committee may determine.

It was voted that Mr. Andrew MacLeish be requested to accept the chairmanship of the Committee.

At a meeting of the Board of Trustees held July 12, 1904, Dr. Hulbert re-submitted this list of 170 names, indicating those who had accepted, those who had declined, and those who had failed to reply; those who had accepted were elected. The list as appearing in the minutes of this date, and in the Register of the University of Chicago for 1904-5 is shown in EXHIBIT D.

Under date of April 11, 1904, Dean Hulbert addressed to the members of this Committee the letter shown in EXHIBIT E.

At the second meeting of this Committee, held December 12 and 13, 1904, President Harper announced the appointment of Professor Shailer Mathews to a professorship in the department of Systematic Theology, and made a further statement concerning the question of the severance of the relation existing between the Theological Union and the University, and further presented a paper on the condition of the department of Systematic Theology, explaining the appointment of Professor Mathews to a position co-ordinate with that of Professor Foster. In these several statements President Harper set forth at length the immediate question at issue and the bearing of the entire matter on the interests of the denomination. He distinctly pointed out the advantages which might accrue to the denomination by the re-establishment of the Divinity School as a wholly independent institution,

of Claveland, Ohio, Hev. D. W. Malbert, Wayntosa, Wis., and to Prof. J. W. Monorlet, for the state of Indiana, the following lebter:

Tou will do me a great faver if you will write out the names and addresses of from twelve to twenty of the Sapitate in your are state, whether ministers or laymen, who, in your judgment, are many the most influential representative men, honored with dominifered and high regard in the churches. I so parfectly certain that my notive in sealing this information will meet your hearty anythere

Very cordially yours, (Street) Ert B. Holbert,

there were added, representing Nouth Baketa, Morth Daketa, Missouri, California, there were added, representing Nouth Baketa, Morth Daketa, Missouri, California, Fannsylvania, New York, Rode Taland, New Jersey, and Colorado, 20 names, and from other sources which the records do not clearly show, an additional 18, making a total of 170.

Indicated and to see sort to Brack of the Months of the Tracton of the Theory appears:

Dr. Helbert reported the manes auggested for appointment on the Constites of One Handred, the manes being approximately one handred and nevents.

ed bettindre asman sait famit betev age it norterebiance testa - iquese ent enuces of bettindre ed tradient at that has beverque excel each to bethand one mort estimate ed in the interest of the bettindre eve asman

the Board, and that the officers of the Committee, as such as the Committee, adopted at the last meeting was a motion amended in two particulars, providing that the vice-chairmen, as such as the committee and the committee and according to the chairmen, vice-chairmen and secretary and and other data the committee may determine.

It was voted that Mr. Andrew discloish be requested to accept the

tradical this list of 170 names, indicating those who had accepted, those who had accepted this list of 170 names, indicating those who had accepted the had falled to reply; those who had accepted were bad declined, and those who had falled to the almates of this date, and in the Hester elected the University of Obliger for 1904-8 is above in English a

To stedden eds of bessether tradicit med, boar 11 11 the to the members of the Countries the letter shows in Exclair E.

President Harper amounced the appointment of Projector Spailer Mathews to a profresident Harper amounced the appointment of Projector Spailer Mathews to a profastorably in the department of Systematic Theology, and made a further attament
department the quastion of the severance of the relation extating between the
Theological Chion and the University, and Yerther presented a paper on the condition of the department of Systematic Theology, explaining the appointment of Protion of the department of Systematic Theology, explaining the appointment of Protessor Mathews to a position on condingte with that of Projector Botton at
the descript of the department of the department on the investor of the denomination
for destinating the department of the advantages which might scorue to the denomination by
the re-establishment of the Divinity School as a wholly independent institution,

and also what was involved for the denomination in the maintenance of its existing re ations with the University. (The last two sentences are witnessed as correct by Dr Greene and Professors Mathews and Burton, all of whom were present on the occasion referred to.)

Appended to this report are the minutes of this meeting of the Advisory Committee, the printed report presented by President Harper, and a typewritten copy of the statement explaining the appointment of Professor Mathews, the latter taken from the records of the Board of Trustees, of the meeting of January 10, 1905. (See EXHIBITS F, G, H.)

The minutes record that though no vote was taken on the severance of the relation existing between the Theological Union and the University, almost all who spoke favored the continuance of the present arrangement. On the matter of the appointment of Professor Mathews to a position co-ordinate with that of Professor Foster, the Committee voted approving the action taken. (See page 2 of the minutes, EXHIBIT F.)

It thus appears that the question of the maintenance of freedom of teaching in the Divinity School was fully considered first in a meeting of a committee of the Board, and then in the Board itself, and that this question and the related one of the continuance of the relation between the Theological Union and the University were fully considered by the Committee of One Hundred who had been by the Board selected as men representative of the denomination throughout the west. In each of these bodies there was entire, or practical unanimity in affirming the necessity of continued freedom of teaching in the Divinity School; and in the Committee of one hundred the suggestion of severance of the relation between the Theological Union and the Divinity School was disapproved by a large majority.

- c) Recent study of the statistics of the school show to what extent Baptist students are being drawn to the school. Full statistics of matriculation, registrations and degrees granted for the years 1892-1907 are shown in EXHIBIT I. appended to this report. The general facts respecting the three divisions into which the work of the graduate Divinity School falls are as follows:
- The Training of college graduates for the Baptist ministry. (a) The number of this class of students has varied from year to year, showing on the whole a decrease since 1892-3. It is impossible accurately to distinguish the men of this class from those who are spoken of in section 6 below. Grouping them together and taking account only of students who are in residence two quarters or more, it appears that in 1892-3 there were 79 Baptist students in the Graduate Divinity School. In 1895-6, the year following that in which theological schools universally throughout the country reached a registration higher than ever before or ever since, the total number of such students in our school was 83. From that time to the present it has declined until in 1906-7 it was 49. In considering the significance of these figures three factors must be considered. First, In practically all the theological schools of the country there has been a marked decline of students from the year 1895-6 up to the present time. Second, Our school affords far less financial aid to the students than is given by the other Baptist seminaries of the north. Third, This school has been constantly subjected to criticism on theological grounds, probably severer than in the case of any other school in the country.

As a result of these and perhaps still other causes, while in the sixty leading theological schools of the country the average decline during this period was 18 2/5%, and in the Northern Baptist schools, excluding our own, the decline was 9%, in our own school the decline in Baptist students who were college graduates and who were in residence two quarters or more was 41%.

and also what was involved for the denomination in the maintenance of its existing relations with the University. (The last two sentences are withessed as correct by Dr. Greene and Professors Mathews and Burton, all of whom were present on the occasion referred to.)

Appended to this report are the sinstes of this meeting of the Advisory Consistes, the printed report presented by President Harper, and a typewritten copy of the statement explaining the suppliment of Professor Mathews the latter team from the records of the Board of Trustess, of the meeting of January 10, 1905. (See EMBRITS F. G. H.)

The minutes record that though no vote was taken on the severance of the relation existing between the Theological Union and the University, almost all who applies favored the continuance of the present arrangement. On the matter of the appointment of Professor Mathews to a position on ordinate with that of Professor Foster, the Committee voted approving the action taken. (See page 2 of the minutes, EXHIBIT F.)

It thus appears that the question of the maintenance of freeding of a committee ing in the Divinity School was fully considered first in a meeting of a committee of the Board, and then in the Board itself, and that this question and the related one of the continuance of the relation between the Theological Union and the Union wereity were fully considered by the Committee of the Hundred who had been by the Board selected as men representative of the denomination throughout the west. In secessity of these bodies there was entire, or practical unanimity in affirming the necessity of continued freedom of teaching in the Divinity School; and in the Committee of one hundred the suggestion of severance of the relation between the Theological Union and the Divinity School was disapproved by a large majority.

Recent study of the statistics of the school show to what extent Baptlet students are being drawn to the school. Full statistics of matriculation, registrations and degrees granted for the years 1892-1907 are shown in MXHIRIT I. appended to this report. The general facts respecting the three divisions into which the work of the graduate Divinity School fails are as follows:

(a) The Training of college eraduates for the Sapitat ministry.

The number of this class of students has varied from year to year, showing on the whole a decrease since 1892.3. It is impossible accurately to distinguish the men of this class from those who are appoint of in section & below.

Grouping these together and taking account only of students who are in residence two quarters or more, it appears that in 1892.3 there were 73 Sapitat atudents in the Graduate Divinity School. In 1895.5, the year following that in which that the committy resched a registration that then ever before or ever since, the total masser of such students in our bligher than ever before or ever since, the present it has decimed until in 1806.7 it was 49. In considering the significance of these figures three factors must be considered. First, in presciously all the theological schools of the country there has been a marked decline of students for the year 1895.6 up to the there has been a marked decline of students for the partic. Third, This school at some constantly subjected to oriticism on theological grounds, probably than he case of any other school in the country.

Than in the case of any other school in the country.

As a result of these and perhaps atill other cames, while in the sixty the decime dering this period lending theodox is recolored the decime was 16 2/54, and in the Morthern Sapitat schools, excluding our own, the decime in Eaptist students who were college graduates and who were in residence two quarters or more was 41%.

For comparison there may be added the facts respecting:

(b) The Training of non-Baptist college graduates for the ministry.

The number of these men in attendance one or more quarters for the year 1892-3 was 24. In 1894-5 it had risen to 46, since which time the number has fluctuated, rising in one year, viz., 1900-1, to 61. In 1906-7 it was 51.

Statistics of the years since 1899 show that while the proportion of Baptists and non-Baptists has fluctuated, it has been a fluctuation rather than a steady rise or steady decline, and the variation has not been far in either direction from 50%.

If the figures for Baptist and non-Baptist college graduates (men) in residence for two quarters or more be combined, it will appear that in 1895-6 the total number was 129. In 1906-7 the total number was 100. The decline in two classes of students together has therefore been 22.5% in 11 years.

If in order more accurately to compare our figures with those of the other leading theological schools of the country we add together the four items of Graduate Divinity School men and women in residence two quarters or more, English Theological Seminary men and women in residence two quarters or more, it will appear that in 1892-3 there were 156 students, in 1894-5 147, and in 19 6-7 117. The decline since 1894-5 has therefore been 30 students, which is 20.4%. The average decline for the country of schools of our class has been 18.4%. If men only be included our decline is 22.3%.

(c) The higher theological training of men, whether Baptists or non-Baptists:

The statistics for the number of men pursuing a course of theological training for the doctor's degree it would be difficult to compile. The statistics of the men who have achieved the degree, however, show that in the fifteen years covered by the statistics 59 men have taken the degree in the department of the Divinity School including Semitics and Biblical Greek. Of these 26 have been Baptists and 33 of other denominations. Our school was the first in this country, or indeed in any country to offer the Ph. D. degree for work in divinity subjects. Its example has now been followed by one or two schools in this country, but so far as known the number of successful candidates has thus far been very small. This department of our work is in the main therefore, without parallel for comparison in other schools.

Of the 251 students who have received the D. B. degree 174 or 69.5% have been Baptists. Of the 33 who have received the M. A. degree, 11 or 33 1/3% have been Baptists. Of the 59 who have received the Ph. D. degree 27 or 44% have been Baptists.

# (d) Effectiveness of the Graduates of the School in the ministry.

A further test of the relation of the school to the denomination is shown in the work of the graduates after graduation. From EXHIBIT J. (on file in the office of the Dean) it appears that of the 174 Baptists who in fifteen years have received the degree of D. B., 149 have been pastors, 13 missionaries, 3 teachers in theological seminaries, 12 teachers in colleges and academies (several of these being teachers of the Bible), 3 are pursuing further theological study and 5 are engaged in non-religious work, 3% of the whole number.

Stated otherwise there are still engaged in religious work in the Baptist denomination, or were up to their death (3 have died) 150 men, 86% of the

year 1892-8 was 24. In 1894-5 it had risen to 66, since which time the number has fluctuated, rising in one year, viz., 1800-1, to 61. In 1806-7 it was 81.

Statistics of the years since 1889 show that while the proportion of Baptists and mon-Saptists has fluctuated, it has been a fluctuation rather than a steady rise or steady decline, and the variation has not been far in either direction from DOC.

If the figures for Maptist and non-Baptist college graduates (men) in residence for two quarters or mote be sombined, it will appear that in 1885-8 the total number was 189. In 1805-7 the total number was 100. The decided to two classes of students together has therefore been 22.5% in it years.

other leading theological schools of the country we add together the four items of the foreitems of predict the foother leads of the foother leaders in the foother the foother the foother the foother of more of Gradeste Divinity School men and women in residence two quarters or more in anglish Theological Saminary men and women in the first the interior of the foother than in 1892. 5 147, and in 18 6-7 117. The decime since 1894.5 has therefore been 30 atudants, which is 20.6%. The everage decime for the country of schools of our class has been 18.6%. If men only be included our decime is 88.3%.

# (c) The higher theological training of men, whether Rapilets or non-Rapilets:

The statistics for the meaber of man persuing a course of the statistraining for the doctor's degree it would be difficult to compile. The statistide of the men who have achieved the degree, however, show that in the fifteen
tide of the men the statistics by men have taken the degree in the department of
the Divimity School including Semitics and Biblical Greek. Of these 28 have been
Baptists and 23 of other depositations. Our school was the first in this country,
or indeed in any country to offer the Ph. B. degree for work in divinity mab.
jects. Its example has now been followed by one or two schools in this country,
but so far as known the washer of successful condidates has thus far been very
easil. This department of our work is in the main therefore, without parallel
for comperison in other achoels.

Of the 281 students who have received the D. B. degree 174 or 68.56 have been Septiste. Of the 83 who have received the Fh. A. degree 27 or 446 have been Septiste. Of the 58 who have received the Fh. D. degree 27 or 446 have been Septiste.

# (A) Effectiveness of the Graduates of the School in the ministry.

A further test of the relation of the school to the demonination is shown in the work of the graduates after graduation From MISISTY. (on file in the office of the Dean) it appears that of the 174 Septiats who in filteen years have received the degree of D. B., 149 have been masters, 18 missionaries, 3 teachers in theological seminaries, 18 teachers in colleges and academies (several of these being teachers of the Hible), 2 are pursuing further theological study and 5 are engaged in non-religious work, 2% of the whole number.

ent at frow applier at Degages Illia era etest estate detaid and at the entries denomination, or were up to their death (8 have died) 150 men, 80% of the

whole. Engaged in teaching, which is in some cases known to be religious teaching, in other cases unknown, 12; still engaged in study, 3; present occupation unknown, 1. There have gone into secular occupations, in some cases after several years in the ministry, 8, which is 4.5% of the whole number. So far as known one of the 174 men has left the Baptist denomination, and one has left the ministry for reasons of moral character, and two for change in doctrinal views.

Of the Baptist students who received the degree of M. A. in 1892-1907, 8 have been and 5 are still pastors; 4 have been teachers; 1 has been engaged in other religious work; 1 is still studying, and 1 has gone into business.

Of the 26 Baptist students who have received the degree of Ph. D., 17 have been pastors, 14 have been teachers, 5 having previously been pastors.

To test the effectiveness of the graduates of our own school as compared with those of other schools of the first rank a partial study of the results of their work has been made. For this purpose five states were selected: Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Wisconsin and (Northern) California, the year 1907 and the two items of additions to the church by baptism, and benevolent contributions. The statistics gathered were in all cases derived from the published Minutes. One list was made of the graduates of our own school divided into graduates before the year 1892 when the Seminary became a part of the University of Chicago; graduates in the school in residence two years or more since 1892; and graduates of the English Theological Seminary. The list of graduates in Rochester, Newton, Colgate, Crozer and McMaster were obtained from these respective schools. Men who have spent more than two years in each of two schools, or, who having spent two years in one and having graduated in another, are counted in both lists. All names were erased where it was known that the pastor had been at the time of the publication of the Minutes on his then present field less than a year. The results probably cannot be guaranteed as absolutely accurate, though every effort has been made to secure accuracy. The results are as follows:

In the five states named there are 24 pastors who graduated from our school previous to 1892, 59 who have graduated or have been in residence two years or more since 1892, and 6 graduates of the English Theological Seminary. In the same states there are 43 graduates of Rochester, and 33 graduates of the other theological schools named above. For the graduates of the old theological seminary the average number of baptisms in the year 1907 is 16.5, and the average benevolent contributions \$618.31; for the graduates of the theological school since 1892 the average number of baptisms is 18.6, and the benevolent contributions \$532; for the graduates of the English Theological Seminary the average number of baptisms is 19 2/3 and contributions \$391. For these three groups combined the average of baptisms is 18.16 and benevolent contributions \$545.53.

For the graduates of Rochester the average number of baptisms is 13.25, and benevolent contributions \$407.52; the average of all the schools other than Chicago is for baptisms 14.45, and benevolent contributions \$588.19.

The data on these statements are found in EXHIBIT K on file in the office of the Dean of the Divinity School and with the Secretary of the Board.

Other less tangible, but real indications of the attitude of the denomination to the school are also seen in the demand for our graduates on the part of churches, schools and colleges, many of which it is impossible to meet; in the constant demands made upon the Faculty of the School to serve as preachers, speakers at conventions and institutes, and as writers; in the appeal to the Faculty and to the Secretary of the Northwestern Baptist Education Society for assistance in filling important positions in churches, and in the large number of ministers who come to the

done description of the second of the second

. To series and it is a light at a statement of a statement of the series of the series of the series of the statement of the series of the statement of the st

Of the 20 daptist students who have received the degree of Ph. D., 17 have been pastors, 5 having previously been pastors.

To test the effectiveness of the graduates of our own school as compared with those of other schools of the first rank a partial study of the results of their work has been sade. For this purpose five claims were selected: Illinois, Indiana, Michigan, Fisconsin and (Morthern) California, the year librois, Indiana, Michigan of additions to the church by bapitom, and benevolent contributions. The statistics gathered were in all cases derived from the published Minutes. Our list was made of the graduates of our own school divided into graduates before the year 1892 when the Seminary became a part of the University of Chicago; graduates in the school in residence two years or more since the Action of the English Theological Seminary. The list of graduates in Accounted the condition of two plants are the specifive schools. Wen who have apant a re than two years in each of two schools. Our was find the publication of the Minutes on his they present field counted in both lists. All mades were crased where it was known that the present field less than a year. The results probably cannot be guaranteed as absolutely scourted, then a year. The results probably cannot be guaranteed as absolutely scourted.

In the five states named there are 24 pastors who graduated from our sobject previous to 1892, 50 the have graduated or have been in residence two years or more store 1892, and 6 graduates of the English Theological Seminary. In the same states there are 45 graduates of Houbsater, and 38 graduates of the other theological achoosy named above. For the graduates of the old theological seminary the average number of hapitess in the year 1807 is 18.5, and the average benevalent contributions benevalent obstitutes the average number of hapitess is 18.5, and the benevalent contributions \$532; for the graduates of the street contributions beginnes in 18 2/3 and contributions \$545.83. For these three groups combined the average of hapitess is 18 2/3 and contributions \$545.83.

For the graduates of Rochester the average of all the schools other than and benevolent contributions 2507.52; the average of all the schools other than Chicago is for baptisms 14.45, and benevolent contributions 2588.18.

office of the Dean of the Divinity Sebool and with the Secretary of the Board.

Other less tengible, but real indications of the attitude of the demonstration to the school are also seem in the demand for our graduates on the part of churches, schools and colleges, many of which it is impossible to meet; in the constant demands ands upon the Faculty of the School to serve as preachers, speakers at conventions and institutes, and as writers; in the appeal to the Faculty and to the Secretary of the Morthwestern Sipilat Education Society for assistance in filling important positions in churches, and in the large number of ministers who come to the

Divinity School to study during the Summer Quarter.

### 2) Interdenominational Relationships.

While theological education as organized in the United States tends to discourage men of one denomination from taking their ministerial training in a school of another denomination, a few schools, notably Harvard, Yale, Union, and Chicago, have in recent years acquired an interdenominational constituency. Of these Harvard has but a small number of students, varying in recent years from 52 in 1894-5 to 31 in 1897-8. Yale, which had 114 in 1894-5, had 88 last year, and 95 this year; while Union has risen from 142 in 1894-5 to 157 last year, and 182 this year.

Harvard and Union have also made their faculties to a certain extent interdenominational. In our own school the faculty has been rendered practically interdenominational by the fact that men giving instruction in the Semitic and other departments of the Graduate Faculty, some of whom are not Baptists, are grouped with the Divinity in the Divinity Conference.

The attendance of non-Baptist students in the Graduate Divinity School of the University is shown in EXHIBIT I. From this it will appear that the number of non-Baptist college graduates, men, in residence two quarters or more, has risen from 24 in 1892-3 to 46 in 1894-5, and 51 in 1906-7. In recent years, since 1899, the Baptists and non-Baptists among students of this class have been approximately equal in number. Exact figures respecting the proportion of Baptists and non-Baptists among students in residence less that two quarters have not been prepared. But the proportion of non-Baptists among these is considerably over 50% in recent years.

Among the non-Baptist students there are sometimes as many as 25 and 30 denominations represented in a given year.

Of the 251 who have received the D. B. degree 77 or 30.5% are non-Baptists; of the 33 who have received the M. A. degree 22 are non-Baptists, being 66%; of the 59 who have received the Ph. D. degree, 33 are non-Baptists, being 56%.

Of the non-Baptists who have received the D. B. degree, EXHIBIT J. on file in the office of the Dean) shows that 54 have been pastors, 3 have been missionaries, 14 have been teachers (most of them perhaps in religious teaching) and 4 have been in other professions of buiness, and of 5 the vocation has not been ascertained.

Of the non-Baptists who have received the M. A. degree 7 have been and are still pastors, 2 have been missionaries, 7 have been teachers, 1 is engaged in other religious work, 1 has gone into business.

Of the 33 non-Baptists who have received the Ph. D. degree, 8 have been pastors, 25 have been teachers (4 of the latter also being included in the preceding number), 1 is still studying, and 1 is in business. Of the teachers 10 are teaching in theological seminaries and 7 in college.

In addition to those who have received a degree a large number of students have pursued studies at the Divinity School without receiving a

years.

Of the non-Baptists who have received the M. A. degree 7 have been and are still pastore, 2 have been missioneries, 7 have been teachers,

Of the 33 non-Eaptists who have received the Ph. D. degree, 8 bebuloni gaied only rester and to 4) areasest used eved 22, arotesq need eved teachers 10 are teaching in theological seminaries and 7 in college.

degrees. Of the 1166 men who matriculated previous to the summer quarter of 1907, taking a degree, 103 did no work for crdit. The period of residence of the remaining 1063, including those who are still members of the school or studying elsewhere, is as follows:

Quarters	Baptists	Non-Baptists
1/2	46	166
i	58	207
2	36	136
2 3	52	78
4	24	41
5	16	25
6	21	21
7	19	19
8	13	12
9 or more	42	31
	327	736

The total 1063, including 132 who may still be counted as members of the school (approximately one-half of this number being in residence in the year 1907-8), may be classified as respects occupation as follows:

Occupation	Baptists	. Non-Baptists
Pastors	176	230
Rel. Teachers & Missionaries	24	30
Sec. Teachers	33	78
Mis. Occupations	20	10
Died after leaving	3	3
Died in course	encounce our application page.	1
	256	352
Occupation unknown		
or still studying	71	384
	327	736

Of the whole number 1063, 178 have been in residence two years, six quarters, or more. Of this number 95 were baptists, 83 non-Baptists. Of the 95 Baptists, 63 have been pastors, 6 religious teachers, 5 secular teachers, 16 are either still studying or have occupations unknown, 4 miscellaneous occupations, one has died since leaving.

Of the 83 non-Baptists who have been in residence six quarters, two years, or more, without receiving any degree, 28 have been pastors, 5 religious teachers, 13 other teachers, 34 are still studying or have occupation or unknown, 1 has gone into business, 2 have died since leaving.

Of the 455 who have not yet entered on a vocation, or whose vocation after leaving school we have not been able to ascertain, 96 were present one term, 144 one quarter, 78 two quarters, making a total of 318 who have been in residence not more than two quarters. Of the remainder approximately 60 are of no vocation because still studying in school, leaving approximately 77 who have left the school after a residence of more than two quarters, and whose subsequent occupation is unknown.

Note. The difference between the 132 stated above as still

degrees. Of the 1166 men who matriculated previous to the summer quarter of 1907, taking a degree, 103 did no work for crdit. The period of realdence of the remaining 1063, incuding those who are atill members of the school or studying elsewhere, is as follows:

Mon-Baptist	Baptists	Quarters
1.66	99	1/2
	58	1
136	36	S
		8
41	24	
21	21	
		. 4
. 12	13	
	42	
736	438	

The total 1063, including 132 who may still be counted as members in faction and the school (approximately one-ball of this number being in residence in the year 1907-8), may be classified as respects occupation as follows:

gdeldqsE-moN .		Occupation
230 78 30 10 10	176 24 83 83 20 8	Pastors , Rel. Teachers & Missionaries Sec. Teachers Mis. Occupations Died after leaving Died in course
352	256	Occupation unknown or still studying
736	927	

of the whole number 1063, 178 have been in residence two years, ax quarters, or more. Of this number 95 were baptists, 83 non-Baptists. Of the 95 Baptists, 63 have been pactors, 6 religious teachers, 5 secular teachers, 16 are either atill studying or have occupations unknown, 4 miscellaneous occupations, one has died since leaving.

Of the 83 non-Esptists who have been in residence six quarters, two years, or more, without redeiving any degree. 28 have been pastors. 5 religious teachers, 13 other teachers, 24 are still studying or have occupation or unknown, 1 has gone into business. 2 have died since leaving.

Of the 455 who have not yet entered on a vocation, or whose vocation after leaving school we have not been able to ascertain, 96 were present one term, 144 one quarter, 78 two quarters, making a total of 318 who have been in residence not more than two quarters. Of the remainder approximately 60 are of no vocation because still studying in school, leaving approximately 77 who have left the school after a residence of more than two quarters, and whose subsequent occupation is unknown.

members of the school, and the 60 just referred to as still studying is covered by those who have temporarily interrupted their course, engaging in pastoral work or other service. The difference between the 1004 of the table in EXHIBIT I and the 1063 in the above statement is covered in the same way.

- 3) The Relation of the Divinity School to the University.
- a) From the opening of the University the Divinity School has shared in the general University life. Its students have been active in University interests, and members of its faculty have been members of various University boards.
- b) The Divinity School, as an integral part of the University, is one factor in the completion of the University plan of education. How far this has affected the general curriculum of the University is to be seen in the registrations of non-divinity students in Divinity School work. During the academic year, 1906-7, there were 450 registrations of non-divinity students in divinity courses. The total number of different students would probably be approximately 250. The majority of these registrations are in the Sunday morning classes, but a considerable number in the regular classes offered by members of the Divinity Conference. The number of such registrations in the year 1906-7 was 97.
- c) On the other hand, the registration of Divinity students in non-divinity courses during the last academic year amounted to 487. Of these 289 were in graduate courses. The importance of the relationship with the Faculty of Arts, Literature, and Science, is likely to increase as our courses in religious pedagogy develop.
- d) The incorporation of the Divinity School in the University has also tended to develop advanced work along theological lines the incentive here counting not only from the presence of advanced students, but from the influence of University ideals. It is the opinion of the divinity faculty members of the Committee that this university influence has tended to make men more alive to thedemands of the age, keep them morein touch with the real world, and, in a word, to make them more efficient than they would have been without such influence.

members of the school, and the 60 just referred to as still studying is covered by those who have temporarily interrupted their course, engaging in pastoral work or other service. The difference between the 1004 of the table in EXHIBIT I and the 1063 in the above statement is covered in the same way.

- S) The Relation of the Divinity School to the University,
- a) From the opening of the University the Divinity School has shared in the general University life. Its students have been active in University interests, and members of its faculty have been members of various University boards.
  - b) The Divinity School, as an integral part of the University, is one factor in the completion of the University plan of education. How far this has affected the general curriculum of the University is to be seen in the registrations of non-divinity atudents in Divinity School work. During the academic year, 1906 7, there were 450 registrations of non-divinity atudents in divinity courses. The total number of different atudents would probably be approximately 250. The majority of these registrations are in the Sunday morning classes, but a considerable number in the regular classes offered by mombers of the Divinity Conference. The number of such negistrations in the year 1906-7 was 97.
  - c) On the other hand, the registration ofDivinity students in non-divinity courses during the last academic year amounted to 487. Of these 289 were in graduate courses. The importance of the relationship with the Faculty of Arts, Literature, and Science, is likely to increase as our courses in religious pedagogy develop.
- d) The incorporation of the Divinity School in the University has also tended to develop advanced work along theological lines the incentive here counting not only from the presence of advanced students, but from the influence of University ideals. It is the opinion of the divinity faculty members of the Committee that this university influence has tended to make men more alive to thedemands of the age, keep them morein touch with the real world, and, in a word, to make them more efficient than they would have been without such influence.

#### Part III. THE ENGLISH THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.

The Seminary of the Baptist Theological Union while located at Morgan Park, admitted not only college graduates, but students without college training who were believed to be competent to pursue studies in the same classes with college graduates. Within the first year, however, of the existence of the Divinity School as an integral part of the University, the school was organized into four divisions, the Graduate Divinity School, the English Theological Seminary, the Dano-Norwegian Seminary, and the Swedish Seminary.

The number of students whose names appear in the Register for 1892.3 as students in the English Theological Seminary is 79. In the second year of the Annual Register of the University of Chicago it is announced that beginning with July 1st, 1895, the work of the English Theoloogical Seminary will be continued by offering residence courses in the summer quarter only, non-residence courses in the other three quarters of the year. A certain number of unclassified students have however been received during other quarters of the year, and the method of keeping records has so varied from time to time that it is impossible sharply to distinguish the two schools in statistical tables. If the total number of such non-college graduates be considered it will appear that the number of men has gradually declined in the fifteen years covered by the tables, from 59 to 44, the lowest number being 28. The number of women has increased from 9 in 1892-3 to 26 in 1906-7. If the students in residence two or more quarters, who in other seminaries would be counted as regular students, be considered, it will be found that the number of such men has declined in the fifteen years from 48 in 1892-3 to 8 in 1906-7, and the number of women is the same as at the beginning of the period, having in the interval fallen at times as low as 1, and risen in one year to 10.

Of these students 16 have received the degree of Th. B., and 30 the English certificate. Data concerning the work of these students after leaving school have not been obtainable. It is known, however, that many of them have been actively and successfully engaged in the work of the ministry. For details see EXHIBIT J.

#### Part III. THE ENGLISH THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.

The Seminary of the Eaptist Theological Union while located at Morgan Park, admitted not only college graduates, but students without college training who were believed to be competent to pursue studies in the same classes with college graduates. Within the first year, however, of the existence of the Divinity School as an integral part of the University, the school was organized into four divisions, the Graduate Divinity School, the English Theological Seminary, the Dano-Norwegian Seminary, and the Swedish Seminary.

The number of students whose names appear in the Register for 1892 3 as students in the English Theological Seminary is 79. In the second year of the Annual Register of the University of Chicago it is -oloedT dailgnH edt to wrow edt . 1895, tal ylul diw gminniged tent becommona ogical Seminary will be continued by offering residence courses in the summer quarter only, non-residence courses in the other three quarters of the year. A certain number of unclassified students have however been received during beirsv os and abroper gaigest to bodtem edt bas ersev edt to erefraup redto ows end daiugnisaib of ylqrada eldisaoqmi ai di dadi emit of emit mori egelloo-non dous lo redmun lejoj ed la .seldej leoijaijeje ni sloodos graduates be considered it will appear that the number of men has gradually declined in the fifteen years covered by the tables, from 53 to 44, the lowest number being 28. The number of women has increased from 9 in 1892-3 to 26 in 1906-7. If the students in residence two or more quarters, who in Other seminaries would be counted as regular students, be considered it will mort armay needlil ent ni beniloeb and new down to redwon ent tant bouch ed 48 in 1892-3 to 8 in 1906-7, and the rumber of women is the same as at the beginning of the period, having in the interval fallen at times as low as 1. and risen in one year to 10.

Of these students 16 have received the degree of Th. B., and 30 the English certificate. Data concerning the work of these students after leaving school have not been obtainable. It is known, however, that many of them have been actively and successfully engaged in the work of the ministry. For details see EXHIBIT 1.

#### Part IV. THE SCANDINAVIAN SEMINARIES.

The work of the Scandinavian Seminaries was transferred in 1892, along with the work of the Graduate School and the English Theological Seminaries, to the campus of the University of Chicago. At the end of the second year, however, these schools were removed again to Morgan Park, where their work has since been carried on. The facts concerning the registration and graduations from this school appear in EXHIBIT I.

From these tables it appears that the total number matriculated in the Dano-Norwegian Seminary has been 128; the average registration has been 26. The total number of graduates has been 59; 58 of these graduates have been engaged in the pastorate, 4 are missionaries, 1 a teacher in the theological seminary, 5 in other occupations, 9 being thus counted twice. 48 have left the school without graduating, after having been in residence an average of 3.6 quarters; 10 have been pastors and 1 a missionary.

In the Swedish Theological Seminary 200 have matriculated; the average attendance has been 30.5; the total number of students has been 86, of whom 82 have been pastors, 19 missionaries, 1 a teacher in a theological seminary, 4 have been in other occupations, 20 being thus counted twice. 76 have left the school without graduating after having an average of four quarters residence. Of these 51 have been pastors, and 8 missionaries.

A further inspection of the tables shown in EXHIBIT I shows that each of these schools contain today almost exactly 100% more students than in 1893. The attendance however has fluctuated considerably. The average for the decade 1892-1902, for both schools combined, having been 51, and the registration for 1906-7 71.

### Part IV. THE SCANDINAVIAN SEMINARIES.

The work of the Scandinavian Seminaries was transferred in 1892, along with the work of the Graduate School and the English Theological Seminaries, to the campus of the University of Chicago. At the end of the second year, however, these schools were removed again to Morgan Park, where their work has since been carried on. The facts concerning the registration and graduations from this school appear in EXHIBIT I.

From these tables it appears that the total number matriculated in the Dano-Norwegian Seminary has been 128; the average registration has been 26. The total number of graduates has been 59; 58 of these graduates have been engaged in the pastorate, 4 are missionaries, 1 a teacher in the theological seminary, 5 in other occupations, 9 being thus counted twice. 48 have left the school without graduating, after having been in residence an average of 3.6 quarters; 10 have been pastors and 1 a missionary.

In the Swedish Theological Seminary 200 have matriculated; the average attendance has been 30.5; the total number of students has been 86, of whom 82 have been pastors, 19 missionaries, 1 a teacher in a theological seminary, 4 have been in other occupations, 20 being thus counted twice. 76 have left the school without graduating after having an average of four quarters residence. Of these 51 have been pastors, and 8 missionaries.

A further inspection of the tables shown in EXHIBIT I shows that each of these schools contain today almost exactly 100% more students than in 1893. The attendance however has fluctuated considerably. The average for the decade 1892-1902, for both schools combined, having been 51, and the registration for 1906-7 71.

#### Part V. THE FINANCIAL SITUATION

From the financial tables contained in EXHIBIT L the following salient facts appear:

1. The total cost of conducting the Divinity School in its departments before its removal from Morgan Park was	all
approximately	\$27,000
2. The annual expense of the Divinity School as at present conducted is approximately	56,000
3. The receipts of the Theological Union for the year 1891-2 from rents, interests and investments were	
approximately	16,365
From student fees	1,630
From donations	11,135
4. The receipts of the Divinity School from invested	
funds of the Theological Union in the year 1906-7 were	9,785
From incidental fees, rents	10,039
Making a total from the sources corresponding to	
those mentioned above	19,824
5. The total expenditures for salaries in the year	
1891-2 were	21,062.27
6. In 1906-7	38,770.03
7. Of the total income of the school for the year	•
1906-7, which is exactly equal to its expenses, there was	
received from the investments of the Theological Union	9,785
From the University Treasury	34,695.39
From students incidental fees and rents	10,039.29
From income of Fellowhips and Scholarships funds	220.
From the Journal of Theology	1,451.95

In other words, whereas in 1891-2 the sum of \$16,365 was derived from income on invested funds of the Theological Union, and \$11,135 from gifts of the denomination, in 1906-7 on the other hand, the invested funds of the Theological Union yielded \$9,785; there were no gifts from the denomination, and the expenses of the Divinity School were made up by University funds (other than students' fees and the journal of Theology) to the extent of \$34695.

8. From statement #6 it will appear that in the 29 ye	earsfrom 1863-
1892 the denomination, exclusive of Mr. Rocketeller contribu	ted to the
Divinity School	515,137.37
In the fifteen years from 1892-1907 there was	
contributed from these sources	12,004.89
In the years preceding 1892 Mr. Rockefeller con-	
tributed to the Baptist Theological Union the sum of	89,000.
In the years 1892-1907 he has contributed to the	
University for the support of the Divinity School	
as endowment	100,000.
for its current expenses	210,303.

## Part V. THE FINANCIAL SITUATION

From the financial tables contained in EXHIBIT L the following salient facts appear:

all \$27,000	1. The total cost of conducting the Divinity School in its departments before its removal from Morgan Park was approximately
56,000	2. The annual expense of the Divinity School as at present conducted is approximately
1,135	3. The receipts of the Theological Union for the year 1891-2 from rents, interests and investments were approximately From student fees From donations
9,785	4. The receipts of the Divinity School from invested funds of the Theological Union in the year 1906-7 were From incidental fees, rents
19,824	Making a total from the sources corresponding to those mentioned above
21,062.27	5. The total expenditures for salaries in the year 1891-2 were
38,770.03	6. In 1906-7
9.785 34.695.39 10.039.29 220.	7. Of the total income of the school for the year 1906-7, which is exactly equal to its expenses, there was received from the investments of the Theological Union From the University Treasury  From students incidental fees and rents  From income of Fellowhips and Scholarships funds  From the Journal of Theology

In other words, whereas in 1891-2 the sum of \$16,365 was derived from income on invested funds of the Theological Union, and \$11,135 from gifts of the denomination, in 1906-7 on the other hand, the invested funds of the Theological Union yielded \$9,785; there were no gifts from the denomination, and the expenses of the Divinity School were made up by University funds (other than students' fees and the journal of Theology) to the extent of \$34695.

_cast manifered	8. From statement #6 it will appear that in the 29 y
-COOT MOTIGING	1892 the denomination, exclusive of Mr. Rocketeller contribu
enj oj beji	MITTINGS TELLSTENSON . IN TO BYTCHTON .
515,137.37	Divinity School
	In the fifteen years from 1892-1907 there was
00 100 01	contributed from these sources
12,004.89	
	In the years preceding 1892 Mr. Rockefeller con-
.000,08	tributed to the Eaptist Theological Union the sum of
.000,00	In the years 1892-1907 he has contributed to the
	and of paracratico and per contract arms of the contract of
	University for the support of the Divinity School
100,000.	inemwobne as
	for its current expenses
210,303,	Section on the section

- 9. It is to be noted that in addition to the gifts of the denomination to the school, as indicated in the above statement, subscriptions for Divinity Building amounting to \$28,000.97 were made in 1904.
- 10. It is also to be noted that the denomination has contributed to the Northwestern Baptist Education Society for the assistance of Baptist students in the Divinity school sums varying from \$4,803.59 in 1892-3, to \$2,575.91 in 1905-6, the total amount having been \$49,476.32.

It should be observed that the amount returned by students in repayment of loans has risen in the same period from \$112 in 1892-3 to \$2,387.97 in 1905-6. (See more fully in EXHIBIT L, Statement #10.)

9. It is to be noted that in addition to the gifts of the denomination to the school, as indicated in the above statement, subscriptions for Divinity Building amounting to \$ 28,000.97 were made in 1904.

10. It is also to be noted that the denomination has contributed to the Northwestern Baptist Education Society for the assistance of Baptist students in the Divinity school sums varying from \$4,803.59 in 1892-3, to \$2,575.91 in 1905-6, the total amount having been \$49,476.32.

It should be observed that the amount returned by students in repayment of losns has risen in the same period from \$112 in 1892-3 to \$2,387.97 in 1905-6. (See more fully in EXHIBIT L. Statement #10.)

## Part VI. FUTURE POSSIBILITIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS.

## 1. FUTURE POSSIBILITIES.

Considering the whole history of the Divinity School, including the character of the Theological Union, the contract between the Union and the University under which the School has been conducted since 1892, the well-defined ideals and principles of University work, the Commission is of the opinion that there are now open to the School only two policies for the future.

- A. The contract between the University and the Theological Union may by mutual consent be dissolved, the Theological Union reassuming full control of the school and conducting it in accordance with what the Board shall believe to be the wish of the Baptists of the Northwest or what it conceives to be the duty of the denomination, and assuming full financial responsibility for the support of the School. When the contract is so dissolved the University may or may not establish a Divinity School of its own, and the Theological Union may enter into any new arrangement for affiliation with the University which may be mutually agreed to. But the School of the Theological Union will no longer be the Divinity School of the University.
- B. The contract may remain in force, and the School continue as it has been an integral part of the University. In this case the University must administer it as the Divinity School of the University in accordance with University ideals. As in every professional school there must be the same freedom of investigation and teaching which is exercised in all other divisions of the University, accompanied also by suitable training for the profession which the School represents.

While it is the opinion of some members of the Commission that the first alternative would be desirable if practicable, and while others judge it unwise under any condition, all members of the Commission are agreed that it is financially impracticable.

# Part VI. FUTURE POSSIBILITIES AND RECOMMENDATIONS.

## 1. FUTURE POSSIBILITIES.

Considering the whole history of the Divinity School, including the character of the Theological Union, the contract between the Union and the University under which the School has been conducted since 1892, the well-defined ideals and principles of University work, the Commission is of the opinion that there are now open to the School only two policies for the future.

- A. The contract between the University and the Theological Union may by mutual consent be dissolved, the Theological Union reassuming full control of the school and conducting it in accordance with what the Board shall believe to be the wish of the Baptists of the Northwest or what it conceives to be the duty of the denomination, and assuming full financial responsibility for the support of the School. When the contract is so dissolved the University may or may not establish a Divinity School of its own, and the Theological Union may enter into any new arrangement for affiliation with the University which may be mutually agreed to. But the School of the University which may be mutually agreed to. But the School of the University.
  - B. The contract may remain in force, and the School continue as it has been an integral part of the University. In this case the University wersity must administer it as the Divinity School of the University in accordance with University ideals. As in every professional school there must be the same freedom of investigation and teaching which is exercised in all other divisions of the University, accompanied also by suitable training for the profession which the School represents.

While it is the opinion of some members of the Commission that the first alternative would be desirable if practicable, and while others judge it unwise under any condition, all members of the Commission are agreed that it is financially impracticable.

## The Commission accordingly offers the following:

### 2. RECOMMENDATIONS.

WHEREAS, under the charter of the Theological Union the Board of Trustees is "charged with the superintendence and government of the institute, and shall have power to select a President ... and all necessary professors, tutors and instructors, and to prescribe the duties and fix the salaries of each, and to fix the rates of tuition and the terms of admission to the institute," and the charter does not further define the qualification of Professors in the institute, and

WHEREAS, under the contract made July 13, 1891, between the Theological Union and the University of Chicago the Seminary of the Union became and is "the sole Divinity School of the University of Chicago," and

WHEREAS, as the Divinity School of the University it is necessary that it be conducted in accordance with the methods and ideals of the University. in which is included freedom of teaching on the part of professors, and

WHEREAS, it is the judgment of the Board that it is not in accordance with the spirit and principles of the Baptist denomination, or for the interest of the denomination, that this Theological School having now been conducted for some years in accordance with University ideals and principles, so valuable an agency for the accomplishment of the mission of the denomination should be surrendered, or its character in these respects be radically modified.

THEREFORE, Resolved, First, that the Board of Trustees recognize it to be right under the charter of the Theological Union and in view of the present situation its duty as a Board of Trustees for the Baptist denomination, to continue to conduct the Divinity School on the one hand in accordance with University ideals and on the other with the practical aims of a professional training school, for the several purposes of educating a ministry for the Baptist denomination, promoting theological learning, and training men for service as Christian pastors, missionaries, and teachers and religious leaders in any denomination in which the men so trained may find their work; the school being regarded as the contribution of the Baptist denomination to the theological education of the country rather than specifically as an agency for the promotion of the interests of any one denomination.

Resolved, Second, that the Board recognize it to be its right and duty under the charter to elect as professors in the school the men most competent for these positions, Baptists if such are available, but without restriction to Baptists if at any time more competent men can be obtained from other denominations.

RESOLVED, Third, That this Board approves the continuance of the policy which has been followed from the founding of the University, viz., that of appointing in the Faculty of Arts and Literature, instructor, in subjects closely related to the curriculum of the Divinity School and of organizing the Faculty of the Divinity School and such instructors into a Divinity Conference, without, however, thereby in any way prejudicing the faithful fulfillment of the contract between the University and the Theological Union.

# The Commission accordingly offers the following:

## S. HECOMMENDATIONS,

WHEREAS, under the charter of the Theological Union the Board of Trustees is "charged with the superintendence and government of the institute, and shall have power to select a President ... and all necessary tutes and lastructors, and to prescribe the duties and lix the salaries of each, and to fix the rates of tuition and the terms of admission to the institute," and the charter does not further define the qualification of Professors in the institute, and

WHEREAS, under the contract made July 13, 1891, between the Theological Union and the University of Chicago the Seminary of the Union became and is "the sole Divinity School of the University of Chicago," and

WHEREAS, as the Divinity School of the University it is necessary that it be conducted in accordance with the methods and ideals of the University. in which is included freedom of teaching on the part of professors, and

with the spirit and principles of the Board that it is not in accordance with the spirit and principles of the Eaptist denomination, or for the interest of the denomination, that this Theological School having now been conducted for some years in accordance with University ideals and principles, so valuable an agency for the accomplishment of the mission of the denomination should be surrendered, or its character in these respects be redically modified,

THEREFORE, Resolved, First, that the Board of Trustees recognize it to be right under the charter of the Theological Union and in view of the present situation its duty as a Board of Trustees for the Baptist denomination, to continue to conduct the Divinity Echool on the one hand in accordance with University ideals and on the other with the practical sims of a professional training school, for the several purposes of educating a ministry for the Baptist denomination, promoting theological learning, and training men for service as Christian pastors, missionaries, and teachers and religious leaders in any denomination in which the men so trained may find their work; the school being regarded as the contribution of the Baptist denomination to the theological education of the interests of rather than specifically as an agency for the promotion of the interests of any one denomination.

Resolved, Second, that the Board recognise it to be its right and duty under the charter to elect as professors in the school the men most competent for these positions, Baptista if such are available, but without restriction to Baptista if at any time more competent men can be obtained from other denominations.

RESOLVED, Third, That this Board approves the continuance of the policy which has been followed from the founding of the University, viz., that of appointing in the Reculty of Arts and Literature, instructor, in subjects closely related to the curriculum of the Divinity School and of organizing the Faculty of the Divinity School and such instructors into a Divinity Conference, without, however, thereby in any way prejudicing the faithful fulfillment of the contract between the University and the Theological Union.

Resolved, Fourth, That this Board express its approval of the policy of welcoming other theological seminaries which may be disposed to establish themselves in the vicinity of the University, and of arranging under suitable terms for co-operation between these schools and the Divinity School of the University, including admission if practicable of members of the faculties of these schools to membership in the Divinity Conference.

RESOLVED, Fifth, That the Board recognizes it to be the duty of the Divinity School in every legitimate way to emphasize and strengthen the relation of the school to the Baptist denomination and to take measures still further to increase the efficiency of the graduates of the school. To this end the Board approves the course of the members of the Faculty in keeping in sympathetic and helpful relation with the work of the denomination through local churches, denominational newspapers, associations, state and national organizations, and request them, as far as their more immediate duties to the school permit, to continue this policy.

RESOLVED. Sixth, That steps be taken as soon as practicable for correlating the intra-mural work of the school, the practical religious work of the students, and the problem of the support of the students; with the aim that (a) all the pastoral and other religious work done by students while in school may be under the immediate oversight and instruction of a member of the Faculty, and under suitable limitations as to amount, and (b) all such work may be paid for at such a rate of compensation that students who are obliged to depend on themselves for support may not for this reason be hindered from coming to the school; (c) a representative of the school be placed in the field to visit churches, speak at minister's meetings, and other public gatherings with a view to making known the purposes and character of the school, to encouraging young men to prepare for the ministry and to securing gifts of money for the development of the school.

Respired to leverage street enter this Soard express its approval of the policy of welcowing other theological seminaries which may be disposed to entablish themselves in the vicinity of the University, and of arranging under suitable terms for co-operation between these schools and the Divinity School of the University, including admission if practicable of members of the faculties of these schools to membership in the Divinity Conference.

RESOLVED, Fifth, That the Board recognizes it to be the duty of the Divinity School in every legitimate way to emphasize and attengthen the relation of the school to the Haptist denomination and to take measures still further to increase the efficiency of the graduates of the scholl. To this end the Board approves the dourse of the members of the Raculty in keeping in sympathetic and helpful relation with the work of the denomination through local churches, denominational newspapers, associations, state and nextional organizations, and request them, as far as their more immediate duties to the school permit, to continue this policy.

RESOLVED. Sixth, That steps be taken as soon as practical religious correlating the intra-mural work of the school, the practical religious work of the students; with work of the students, and the problem of the support of the students; with the sign that (s) all the pastoral and other religious work done by students while in school may be under the immediate oversight and instruction of a member of the Faculty, and under suitable limitations as to amount, and (b) all such work say be paid for at such a rate of compensation that students who are obliged to depend on themselves for support may not for this reason be hindered from coming to the school; (c) a representive of the school be placed in the field to visit churches, speak at minister's mastings, and other public gatherings with a view to making known the purposes and character of the school, to encouraging young men to prepare for the ministry and to securing gifts of money for the development of the school.

To the Board of Trustees of the Baptist Theological Union, Chicago, Illinois.

Dear Brethern: -

The Norwegian Baptist Conference of America gathered at its annual meeting in Berton, South Dakota, October 26th to October 29th, 1911, begs leave to hereby express its appreciation of the Theological Seminary at Morgan Park, Illinois.

We wish to express that we are grateful indeed to the Theological Union for its liberal financial support which has enabled us to educate so many efficient men for the Baptist Ministry. We consider our Seminary fully up to the standard of any of the Theological Seminaries among the Norwegians in this country. Our two Norwegian professors, H. Gunderson, and C. J. Olsen, are honored, respected and in possession of the confidence of all the Norwegian Baptists in America and abroad, and we are thankful to God and to the Baptist Theological Union which has made it possible for us to have their services. Almost all the men that have gone out from our Seminary at Morgan Park are now working in many parts of this country, in Norway and on the foreign field. These men have proved themselves effective missionary workers.

Viewing our missionary fields today we see a greater opportunity for the Norwegian Baptists than ever before, in fact we have only seen the beginning of a great work, we believe.

In the future work our Seminary will be the most important factor. Without it we will be unable to do next to nothing. We therefore most earnestly request that we will have the interest and financial support of the Baptist Theological Union in the future as we have had it in the past.

The financial part of the new plan of the Baptist Theological Union involves so heavy responsibilities for us as a Norwegian Conference, that we find ourselves unable to carry them.

We are, however, willing to pledge ourselves to the extent of \$500 (Five Hundred Dollars) per year to the Seminary if two Norwegian **Professors** can be maintained.

Respectfully submitted, in behalf of the Norwegian Baptist Conference of America.

P. Stiansen,

H. M. Anderson,

J. N. Sundt, O. Enget.

H. L. Howard,

(signed)

Con Ley now Bapt Conf of america Chicago. Del Nov. 6# 1911.

Union, Unicago, Illinois. .Dear Prothern: at its annual meeting in Perton, South Dakots, October 26th to of the Theological Seminary at Morgan Park, Illinois. Ministry. We consider our Seminary fully up to the standard of any of the Theological Seminaries among the Worwegians in This country. Our two Morwegian professors, H. Gunderson, and C. J. Olsen, are henored, respected and in possession of the confidence the Morwegian Reptists in America and Abroad, and we are tand doing noist lesigolosde taitque edf of bas boo of landmedt men out ile toomia. . services ried to have to services. Almost all the men that have gone out from our Seminary at Morgan Park are now working in many parts of this country, in Horway and on the foreign field. These men have proved themselves effective missionary workers. Viewing our missionsty fields today we see a greater opportunity for the Morwegian Saptists than ever before, in fact'we have only seen the beginning of a great work, we believe. In the future work our Seminary will be the most important factor. Mithout it we will be unable to do next to nothing. We therefore rout barneytly request that we will like have the interest and financial support of the haptist Theologi-.tasq ent hi ti ban evan ew as eretal ent hi noinu lao as a Morwegian Conference, that we find ourselves unsole to carry them. and of seviestion egbeld of Builling to American of the extent of \$500 (Five Hundred Dollars) per year to the Seminary if two Morwegian Professors can be maintained. Respectfully submitted, in behalf of the Morwegian Baptist Conference of America. P. Stiansen, H. M. Anderson. A. Bundt, . Tagmi . H. L. Howard, (signed) Sphool Committee.

CHAS. A. MARSH, PRESIDENT
B. A. GREENE, D.D., VICE-PRESIDENT
J. SPENCER DICKERSON, SECRETARY
FRANCIS W. PARKER, TREASURER
WALLACE HECKMAN, COUNSEL AND BUSINESS MANAGER
TREVOR ARNETT, AUDITOR

# The Baptist Theological Union

5750 ELLIS AVENUE

CHICAGO. January 21, 1915.

Dear Dr. Judson:

In looking over the old volume of records of the Theological Union I discovered yesterday that the first meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Union was held August 28, 1863.

A meeting was held January 5, 1865, at which a new charter was adopted. This new charter was approved February 16, 1865. If it is too late now to celebrate in an appropriate way the fiftieth anniversary of the founding of the Divinity School, I have wondered if it is worth while in some such manner to celebrate the fiftieth anniversary of the approval of the charter under which the Theological Union is now operating. If so, there is little time for perfection of any plans.

would it be possible do you suppose for any canvass to be made for additional funds for the Theological Union with which to secure the much-needed Divinity School building? This is a poor time for securing contributions, but, on the other hand, the Seminary will have only a half-century year.

Very truly yours,

18 Dickerson

Dr. Harry Pratt Judson,

Faculty Exchange.

CHICKED Jamesty 21, 1915.

Dear Dr. Judson:

jaril ont jadt vebratesy berevoselb I noinu Isolaciosal out lo saugua bled asw notal and le sestaurt to brack and le galises 28, 1863.

A meeting was held January 5, 1865 at which a new charter was shopted. This new courter was approved Tebruary 16, 1866. and yew essergorque ne mi esergeles os won esel oos et si il fiftieth anniversary of the founding of the Divinity School, of tennes doug a soa ni alide ditow at it it is abnow eyed I But to Inversed add to generations noted the ent standalos oharter under which the Theological Union is now operating, If so, there is little time for perfection of any plane.

Would it is possible do you suppose for any canvass to be Motifu Mile notal lesigolosal edi Tol abaut lenogotibe Tol ebem al sidT Tanibliud Iconos viinivid bebsen-doud add arwoss of a poor time for securing contributions, but, on the other hand, the Seminary will have only & half-century year. very truly yours, apellerson

Dr. Harry Pratt Judson,

Faculty Axchange.

# The University of Chicago

The Divinity School

April 11, 1923

My dear Mr. President:

First of all, I want to thank you for the great opportunity given the Divinity School in the way of expansion. I don't need to tell you what it means to me personally. For the last ten years I have felt that we had been kept back, and you can imagine the enthusiasm with which I face the future.

I wonder whether it might not be possible to use Baker for that man to go as Extension Secretary. He could carry on some of his work in missions, and he has very many of the characteristics which would work admirably in this way. I have not said anything to him about it, but I have talked with G. B. Smith and Mode. They both think that it's well worth thinking about.

If we do this that would set free some money to put in a religious education man this year. I feel this is very important. Just now Union has all gone to pieces in its Religious Education Department, and we have an opportunity to get ourselves started in the right way. This sounds, I know, like pretty crude competition, but you will get it in its right perspective. My feeling is that we ought to go out for the very best man possible, even though we have to let him start later in the year in order to keep within our budget. My idea was to get the names from Judd and then look them up. The important matter is that there should be better liaison work with the School of Education just now.

I have talked with some men who have studied both at Union and here. Their reaction is practically identical, namely, that we are superior to Union in the training of men for the use of the actual conditions which a church furnishes for religious education, but that Union, with its experimental school, is superior upon the critical and analytic side. The man we want here should be one who is from the ground up an educator, and with a stand among educationists.

I will not say anything to Baker until I get your reaction on the subject.

> Very truly your Shaile rellations

SM F d

President E. D. Burton Faculty Exchange

hilley Mintes in orgher to consuce with the Committee of the Deliners Bahtier

Enventin before chevring the man. Isukkon the is good strategy. briv it has obrious limit.

ten years I have felt that we had been kept back, and you can imagine Baker for that man to go as Extension Secretary, He dould carry on some of his work in missions, and he has very many of the character-If we do this that would set free some money to put in a religious education man this year. I feel this is very inportant. Just now Union has all gone to pieces in its Religious Education Department, and we have an opportunity to get ourselves competition, but you will got it is its right provided in My box bbut mort seman end jes of saw sebl yM . jesbud run middlw geed rol nem to gainlest edt al molad of rollegue ers ew tedt , ylemen loodes fatmentreque ati diw , moint ted tud , moitsoube aucinil the Consider of the Selection Pasting.

The Baptist Theological Union

Chicago, Illinois

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
ELLIS AVENUE AND FIFTY-EIGHTH STREET
TELEPHONE MIDWAY 0800

April 5, 1923

President Ernest D. Burton, University of Chicago. Dear Mr. President:

At a meeting of the Baptist Theological Union held April 3, 1923, you were elected a Trustee in the class the term of which expires in 1924, succeeding Dr. Judson.

At the meeting of the Board of Trustees held subsequent to the meeting of the Theological Union you were appointed Acting President of the Divinity School.

Very truly yours,

Secretary.

ESOI . Reingh

Treated a remar sachteen. University of Chicago. Dear Mr. Presidents

on the state of the Daniel Treelogical Union in id April 3. 1923. For your placed a Trustee in the outer an employ of which expires in 1999, and employed .nosbut

blad seetapr To brack of the Board of Trustees of Ja subvequent to the meaning of the Theoretical Union you were appointed secting freetdest of the Divintey School.

tery froity front -

April 9, 1923.

My dear Mr. Dickerson:

I have yours of April 5 informing me of my election as Trustee of the Baptist Theological Union on succession to Dr. Judson, and of my election as Acting President of the Divinity School.

I beg you to express to the respective bodies electing me my appreciation of the honor conferred, and to assure them that I will endeavor to the best of my ability to meet the responsibility imposed.

Cordially yours,

Mr. J. Spencer Dickerson
Faculty Exchange

EDB: R

April 9, 1923.

10000

My dear Mr. Dickerson:

I have yours of April 5 informing me of my election as Trustee of the Baptist Theological Union on succession to Dr. Judson, and of my election as Acting President of the Divinity School.

I beg you to express to the respective bodies electing me my appreciation of the honor conferred, and to assure them that I will endeavor to the best of my ability to meet the responsibility imposed.

Cordially yours,

Mr. J. Spencer Dickerson Faculty Exchange

EDB:R

The University of Chicago

Office of the Vice=president and Business Manager

ROOM 1838, 230 S. CLARK ST.
TELEPHONE DEARBORN 9312

December Nine
1 9 2 4

My dear President Burton:

Theological Union located at Chicago and the University of Chicago. Under Section (2) "the University agrees to erect upon its grounds in the County of Cook a dormitory building to cost not less than \$100,000.00 to be used as a dormitory for the seminary of the Union and to be cared for, kept insured, and in repair by the Union. (This building has been built). Also to provide grounds on its campus, at the cost of said University, for additional buildings for the school of the Union when and as the same shall be reasonably required. The said University also agrees to furnish, at its own cost and charges, and maintain adequate lecture rooms for the use of instructors in said school."

The University has given the Divinity School the use of certain parts of Haskell Museum for lecture rooms for the use of the students and instructors; but it has not provided any special building or buildings for the purpose. Through the generosity of friends of the University there are planned for the use of the school two buildings, one the Theology Building under construction and the other the Bond Chapel. It would seem to me to be appropriate, if additional funds were needed for the latter, that the University might provide them from the sale of the Seminary grounds at Morgan Park, and the sale of the Morgan Park Academy property. The proceeds of these two properties aggregate about \$96,000.00, of which \$25,000.00 was estimated as the worth of Blake Hall, a seminary building. There was received a few days ago an offer from the Morgan Park Academy to purchase the remaining property formerly used by the Seminary known as Morgan Hall with the surrounding land for \$30,000.00. If the proceeds of the sale of Blake Hall are not adequate to underwrite the Bond Chapel construction, the remainder might be taken from the proceeds of the Morgan Park Academy property, both of which have been placed in the general funds of the University.

Yours very truly,

Trevor Arnett.

President E. D. Burton, The University of Chicago.

TA/CB

The University of Chicago

order of the vice-president and musiness Abanacia

Descember Nine

TE MALELS OES (888) MODE

My dear President Burton:

Theological Union located at Chicago and the University of Chicago.
Theological Union located at Chicago and the University of Chicago.
Under Section (2) the University agrees to erect upon its grounds in the County of Cook a dormitory bailding to cost not less than \$100.000.00 to be ased as a dormitory for the seminary of the Union and to be eared for, kept insured, and in repair by the Union.
(This building has been built). Also to provide grounds on its campus, at the cost of said University, for additional buildings for the sensol of the Union when and as the same shall be reasonably required. The said University also agrees to furnish, at its own cost and charges, and maintain adequate lecture rooms for the use of instructors in said school."

The University has given the Divinity Sthool the use of the students perus of bathell guseum for lecture towns for the use of the students and instructors; but it has not provided any special building or buildings for the purpose. Through the generosity of friends of the University there are planned for the use of the achor the University there are planned for the use of the achor the Send Chapel. It would seem to use to be auron risto, if additional funds were needed for the latter, that the university might movide them from the sale of the Seminary grounds at Morgan Park, and the sale of the Morgan Park, and the sale of the Morgan Park academy property. The proceeds of these two properties agaregate about 436,000.00, of which 625,000.00 was astimated as the worth of Blake Hall, a seminary building. There was received a few days ago an offer from the Morgan Park academy to purchase the remaining property ing land for \$30,000.00. If the proceeds of the sale of Blake Hall are not adequate to underwrite the proceeds of the sale of Blake Hall remainder might be taken from the proceeds of the sale of Blake Hall funds of the University. Doth of which have been placed in the general funds of the University.

Yours very bruly.

Trevor Armett.

President E. D. Burton, The University of Unicago.

TA/CE